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The Henry-Martinson house is a large twenty-two room house built between 1912 
and 1914. The major alterations on the house occured in 1945 when the porch 
was enclosed(a portion was screened) and 1976 when shutters were added. Other 
than these changes the house has retained its original appearance.

It has a rectangular plan with a small wing that projects out at the northwest 
corner. The front porch wraps all the way around to this wing. A rear enclosed 
two story entry is also enclosed but this was original.

The roof is gable of medium pitch with gable dormer on the south side and two 
single stack chimneys. A smooth faced concrete block material serves as the 
buildings foundation. The front facade displays a pedimented gable end.

Most of the house's seventy-eight windows are coupled, double hung with modi 11 ion 
division. They utilize lintel and slipsill surrounds and are one over one sash.

Portions of the interior are being restored by the present owners while others 
are being rehabilitated. The house has Douglas Fir floors and trim throughout.
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The Henry-Martinson house, built 1914, is significant for two reasons. First 
it is important because it displays a vernacular form of architecture somewhat 
common for large houses in South Dakota. Second, it was from 1945 to 1975, 
the Martinson Tea House was one of the areas most important social gathering 
points and an economic asset to Volga.

Robert Henry and family were the first occupants of the house in 1914; he was 
a prominant banker for the First State Bank of Volga. He also served as dir­ 
ector of the local hospital for fifty years. Henry came from near Oakwood, 
Wisconsin in 1878 at age 13. He lived in the large twenty-two room house on 
Kason street until 1945 when the Henry's exchanged houses with George and Hope 
Martinson.

They turned this house into the Martinson Tea room with the two large rooms 
on the first floor and the enclosed porch serving as dining rooms. Not only 
was this a vital business to Volga but it also served as an important social 
gathering place. It served over three hundred people in one day on several 
occasions and was the meeting place for many clubs and organizations from around 
the area. This is rather amazing when you consider the population of Volga 
was 780 in 1960.

The Martinson's actually began their tea room in the back of their grocery store 
in 1940. The grocery business had been begun by two older Martinson brothers 
in 1890; George became the owner in 1932 although he worked there since 1911. 
The Volga Tribune announced the move of the tea room from downtown Volga to 
the former Henry house in its August 2, 1945 issue. The main reason for the 
move was expanded business.

Hope Martinson was a renowned cook and especially famous for her strawberry 
pies and made over 1000 of these one year. Up until 1970 breakfast, lunch, 
and dinner were served, at that time the tea room was open from 2 to 5 and for 
special groups. Most of the states prominant politicians ate there at one time 
or another and the place was especially busy during hunting season.

The Martinson's lived on the second floor of the house until 1975 when George 
died at age 81. At that time Mark and Kathy Norgaiard purchased the house. 
Mrs. Hope Martinson, age 83, is still alive. The importance of this site to 
the local area cannot be underestimated.
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